From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 11:00 AM
Subject: Meeting Overview

Chemistry Club Meeting
2/2/16

A few events have been planned tentatively for this Spring Semester

. A tour of Sierra Nevada Brewery planned for Saturday March 5t
o A resume workshop with Dr. Crawford on April 12
o Ascience day at Shriner’s Hospital in April
. two school visits
. A visit to 4™ graders at Raymond Case Elementary
- And a group of 8" graders who will be visiting us here at Sac State
) And our annual End of the Year BBQ

We also would like to plan a fun social event for the semester. In the past we have gone bowling,
played laser tag, and have hosted a potluck game night. If you have interest in any of these
activities or have an idea of activity you think would be fun for the club to do together please let
us know either by email or at the next meeting.

During the meeting other possible places to tour were mentioned such as
Bayer

AMPAC

The water treatment plant

Genentech

If you have an interest in visiting any of these places or have an idea of another place the club could visit
please email it or bring it up at the next meeting.

It is also time to start planning for our new club t-shirt! So please start designing what you would
like to see on the club t-shirt. We are planning on voting on designs during a meeting next month.



Our next meeting is Tuesday Feb. 16™ at 5:30pm in SQU 452. Hope to see you there!
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